

Memo to PSAB for review

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Duong, Meimei (TBS)" <meimei.duong@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 14:05:49 -0400
Attachments: 1. Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel Report.docx (95.26 kB); 2. Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel Supplemental Report.docx (29.68 kB); PSAB Memo_PAEAP Recommendations.docx (46.98 kB)

Hi Cindy

Attached is a draft memo for your review to the Chair of PSAB. Note we've addressed the memo to the current chair; however, his term will be ending his term on June 30th with the new chair starting July 1.

Also we've added as a cc the PSAB Employment Benefits Task Force Members, let us know if you agree this should go to them as well.

thanks
sarah